1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

Table of Contents

CommISSIONETS' AZEIAA .........ocoiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt te e e aneas 2
Bannock County Juvenile Justice statistics for County Fiscal Year 2024 ............ccccoooiiiiiiiiiie e 3
Final plat for Peppergrass Point SUbdiVISION .............ccooiiiiiiiiiiic e 10
Easement at the Youth Development Center for Idaho POWer .................oooiiiiiiiii e, 14
Quarterly budget to actual revenue and eXpenditures ................cc.coceiiiiiiiicei e 19
ARPA UDPAALE .......oviiiiiiece ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e et ettt e e are et 20
PUbBIIC HEArTNE NOICE ........ouiiiiieiiiciecec ettt et ettt et et et et et eete e e e e e e aenes 21
Commissioners’ Proceedings for March 2025 ... ... ..o 22

Meeting Minutes for April 8 and 10, 2025, and Certification for Said Minutes .................ccccoeviiiiiiiiiiciicceene, 24



2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

Commissioners’ Agenda

The Board of County Commissicners (BOCC}) is comprised of the three elected County Commissioners: Ernie
Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair}, and Ken Bullock {District 3). The BOCC generally meets twice
weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise noted, meetings are generally held in the
Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212, Pocatelio, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC
may approve contracts, expend funds, hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other
County matters.

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time.

Tuesday, April 15, 2025

9:00 AM Business Meeting (action items)

Agenda:

Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1){d) to consider records
exempt from public disclosure (action item)

Stace Gearhart, ldaho Department of Juvenile Carrections, presenting the Bannock County Juvenile Justice
statistics for County Fiscal Year 2024 {requested 15 minutes) (action item)

Alisse Foster, Planning and Development, seeking approval of and signature on final plat for Peppergrass Point
Subdivision (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

Daniel Kendall, Buildings and Grounds, requesting signature on an Easement at the Youth Development Center for
Idaho Power (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

Kristi Kiauser, Auditing, regarding (1) review quarterly budget to actual revenue and expenditures per per Idaho
Code §31-1611 to include discussion pertaining to use of leftover Public Defender Grant funds, and {2} an ARPA

update (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

LETTERS AND NOTICES {action items}):

Public Hearing Notice

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items):

Commissioners’ Proceedings for March 2025

CONSENT AGENDA (action items):

Manual Checks

Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

Certificate of Residency Approval

Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under ldaho Code §74-
206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session
Technology Forms

Minutes: Meeting Minutes for April 8 and 10, 2025, and Certification for Said Minuies



ETING April 15, 2025
Date 3/7/25 Time __ 1245

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday in the Commissioners’
Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212, 624 E. Center, Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to
the meeting at https.//www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. Study Sessions are generally held on Thursday. Meetings

usually start at 9:00 a.m. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing
special accommodations to participate in public meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210, three
to five working days before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by 12 p.m. three
working days prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department: Stace Gearhart/ldaho Department of Juvenile Corrections (IDJC)

Phone/Email: 208-690-9167/ stace.gearhart@idjc.idaho.gov

Item to be considered: IDJC annual report for Bannock Co. Juvenile Justice

Informational background: Matt Olsen and | will present Bannock Co. Juvenile Justice statistics for CFY 2024.
1. What meeting date are you requesting? 4/1/2025

2. How much time will be needed for this agenda item? 15 minutes

3. Is Commission action requested (a decision, approval, signature, or guidance)? No, informational only.

4, Does this request involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award acceptance?
No

5. What is the potential financial impact of this request? No impact

6. Have all supporting documents been included with this form? Yes

7. Will you be using presentation software or have other presentation needs? No

8. Name and contact information for others who should be invited to attend: Matt Olsen Director Bannock Co.
Juvenile Justice

9. (FOR COUNTY STAFF ONLY) s this item related to software or technology? Yes

If yes, please submit to the Chief Technical Officer/Computer Services Department prior to agenda scheduling.



Stace Gearhart

Photograph by

BOARD OF BANNQO




April 15, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING

ot

vTL

S35U3Y0 SNIBIS DIDM %6T

S3SUDHO SN1EIS
£€eoe Zeoe

EEL

088

SUOII119d YINOA

\\4

SIOUBBaWAPSIA 918M %8G

JOUB3WBPSIIA

Joday 920sN[ 3IUSANT [BNUUY AJUnoD oouueg #Z0T

531U0[84 248M %ET

S6 . zot

Auoja4

:s981eYD 950U} JO UMOP)EDI] B SI IBH g0z Ul Aiunoj ypouueg ul pajiy 21am sadieyd gL

yinoA 21e1s Jo 10 pue spjoy

2rai Suipnjaxa ‘Aylj1oe4 UOIIUSIBQ OYEP| UE 03U] SUOISSILIPY

vzoe

€70t z2z0z

LvE 6EE oiz

SUOISSIWPY Uolua1aq

2ot £c0e ceoe

194 vEL 8LL

SISy YINoA

‘281ey? jo adA1 ay3 pue sieaA aaay) 1sed ay3 4o} suoliad pue s1sa4le JO umopyealq e soa)ia4 a8ed siyl

S1S9.44y UINOA




April|15, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING

%8 fddor4

%8 fydora

20c

31eY $S302NG UOISIAAIQ

e
ot
OvE

€70z

LBE
vzoz

S2SBA[2Y "SA S EIU| UOISIDAIQ

Jloday a211sn[ ajiuaANn( [ENUUY AJuno) yoouueg ¢Z07

%98 [Adsra

%L6 £¢0¢

reoz

%96

91eY $$320NG UOIIB(OId Yoouueg

S6T
ceoe

06T
£C0¢

581
re0c
6LT

S95E3[3Y "SA S3YB1U| UOIIEqOId

welSoud Yyoea Jo a3kl SS32INS Y] puUe S)eu| "SA S9Se3|9Y o uosueduwlod e 93s NoA 34aH

UOISJ3AIQ pue uoileqoid




April[15, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING

2B %65

23 BlU| JO 1UiOd 1B J2pu=5

annen

ueysely
umouxun 10 EN_UE_
10 43430 JwedsiH ueaualy

Yol

9B1U| JO JUI0d 1B 3IBY

ueIaWY
ueay
Joyoelg

UM

%99

1oday 8211sn[ a)1uaAnf [enuuy AJunao) ypouueg +zZ0z

81< 9T-+1 ET-11T ot>

| SRS A N EAE

%65

%CS

91U Jo 104 Je 38y

e EEEE—
alew

31YM p|o Jeah 9T-1
B SEM Q¢ Ul AJuno)
yoouueg ul Jspuajjo

yinoA aSeiane ay|

19puayjo yinoA sSeiane s,eale 9yl JO MIIAIDAO UE S SIYL

) eu|




April|15, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING

yuow g

SUIUOW {7 PUe ‘ZT’g 38 PajeAipioa.

veoe

Q 1oday 8313SNT A|IUBANT [BNUUY AJUNOD ¥oouueg 70T

yluow g1 yiuow g

pTOZ/T/0T 1N awaidng oyep| a4yl Woiy paalalal ele(.
Swii1a1A 01 Aj1o241p pled

6549 S

pajejdwod
921A43S ALUNUWILLIOD JO SuNoH

TT9°E

oym UinoA jo adelusaiad sy

saooeld aniel0l1sal ydnoays pasned aney Aayl wiey SSaIppe 01 J40M YINoA

€eoe Zeoe #zoe €207 zzoe ¥Z0T €202 faraota
6
Set 90z
we
Lie
133 EEE

Apoi1snd JrQj Ui Yyinoj UOISJAAIQ UD UYINOA uoneqold U0 YINoA

sieaA 9a4y) 1sed ayj Jono Aep awes ay)l uo Apoisn) Jr@l Ul pue ‘uoiSIaAIg ‘uoileqold uo yinoA jo yoysdeus Aep auo e si siyj

Joysdeus ,,0€ J1aquialdas




April 15, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING

tDn_mI 321ISN{ S|IUSANT [BNUUY >uEDOU yoouueg £70¢
Apoisna JQ| 01 palliuwiodsl
10 P3J}IWI0D 10U a4aMm apimalels spuny UOISSIWLUIOY XB | E 51 SpUny Adajo|

01 BuiuleLad UoNeWLIOM] spun) AJ310| JO LD 10U 510001

Uj|eaH [eJ0iARYyag SUlIsSa008 YIN0A JO %36

pantas yinoA T panas yinoh g/
sainyipuadx3 syEd saimpuadxl sans Aane] 310 73 odeqoL wor
908'1€4 sLz'8Ts
8ujpun4 21835 4O 9 951'58$
- 123png 2211sN[ 3jIUaAN
198png 801sn[ aiUsANf i Sl
Ul Juawleal] ajluaAnf uo juads

spun{ yijeaH |eJoineyag aleis A

909'661S

spun4 ysnouy ssed anne|siga]

dn 9)ew spunj aiels asayl 183png aonsnf spjuaan(
2y3 jo asejuadiad ayl pue ‘Ajunwiwiod ayj} uj Juawileal} ajiuaanf uo uads spuny ‘sinie|siSa] syl WioJj PIAISIL SPUN) 23S Ued NoA aJsH

Spun4 9i}els§




Phone: (4

10 KCOURLY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING April 15, 2025

Basnock County COMMISSIONERS
2y I,

Ernie Moser  Jery Houveh
(lonnmissiont CLommissnmg

Ist Dustrict Pud District

Pacate e, 11 Sg2m

o Fuax: (208

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the  meeting _at __ https://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Alisse Foster / Planning and Development

Item to be considered/background:
Final plat for Peppergrass Point Subdivision to be reviewed for approval.

How much time will be needed? Meeting date requested:

5 min 4/15/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO|:|

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NOD

List of attendees:

Alisse Foster, Hal Jensen, Tristan Bourquin

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Ken BuLLock

|

il R

Srdd Districl

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: ﬂl% |16 Time:

N e 8 1 T 550




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

5500 S 5t Ave | Pocatello, [daho 83204 | 208.236.7230 | www bannockcounty.us

FINAL PLAT- PEPPERGRASS POINT SUBDIVISION
STAFF MEMO

FILE #: SFP-25-4

LOCATION: RPRRWH 000600, addressed as 9877 W. Pepper Grass Point, Pocatello,
ID 83204, RPRRWH 4000400, addressed as gg50 W. Pepper Grass Point,
Pocatello, ID 83204, and RPRRWH4o000500, currently unaddressed.,

SURVEYOR: OWNER:

GVE Drafting and Land Surveying Lysle and Lisa Barthlome Jeffrey and Amy Mansfield
Jose Nava 9950 Pepper Grass Point 9877 Pepper Grass Point
1290 Mountain West Drive Pocatello, ID 83204 Pocatello, ID 83204

Pocatelio, ID 83202

REQUEST & BACKGROUND: Jose Nava proposes an amendment to Wild Horse Ridge
Subdivision Phase 4 to combine 3 lots into 2 lots. The existing lots are approximately 3.32 acres,
2.77 acres, and 5.66 acres and are proposed to be approximately 4.71 acre and 7.05 acre lots. The
development proposes individual septic systems and existing shared wells. This subdivision is
focated ~ 0.58 miles from the city of Pocatello boundary.

FINAL PLAT PROCESS SUMMARY:

PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE: (SPD-24-6) Department approval letter dated November
25, 2024,

CONCEPTUAL/MASTER PLAN: (SCP-24-7) Approved by Bannock County Planning and
Development Council on January 15, 2025. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed
and met.

PRELIMINARY PLAT: (SPP-25-1) Approved by Bannock County Planning and Development
Council on February 19, 2025. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed and met.
SURVEYOR PLAT REVIEW/FINAL PLAT REVIEW: (SFP-25-4) Reviewed and approved by
Stewart Ward on March 31, 2025. Final plat and construction plans were reviewed by Bannock
County Road and Bridge, Bannock County Planning and Development, and Paul Bastian.

REPORT BY: MEMO DATE: April 7, 2025
Alisse Foster, Subdivision Planner

alissef@bannockcounty.gov

EXHIBIT:
1. Plat

STAFF MEMO
FINAL PLAT — Peppergrass Point Subdivision
Page 1 of 1



12

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING

April 15, 2025

s
ey ALL IN THE NW} OF
e ST oK. counte toatn” T b
g
TALE MORRE RDEE ELTORMSHIN
AT KRG, 20110
P L] niwmﬁrmmmmmw:mm
UAP NG HIBED | 8. 12
PO G W4 FH o AR TS AP
W‘l’"‘mﬂd‘“ ° Wil’%l‘hw(’ﬂl‘lm’m“"ﬂﬂﬂ
5 i o A UGN
lﬁ BLOCKA 24 LK THOH Pl TR ANHG CAF DGLRDED S0 19028
1 N I}llnlralei 0 ’nsplb'ﬂ‘gIN“H‘LWQINMI’HWIMMMN
e,
PARAH a CALLIANTED FOMICH MEFEHIN G RO B KT

e e
e

T ey R

BB EIVT ¥ o v

SO Tk

NMMY H’! Ty
w

PEPPERGRA .5'.5' Fomﬁ SUBDIVISION N

WD HORSE RIDGE SUBDIVISION PHASE 4,

A HOMIDR A UM ALSAR NI ISR
FLEHIH BTN T

BRLTICH LA
LTSI AR R IR
ety

PROROKINEAMMSHT BECRNE.
e g 7 0t

I
AL it §

Tt St B AL YR SR DNES
1 R v sty § Gruneg
pomasecy ' U e e MR IPGERNE

Ll
WL HORTE RIDCE SUEWIEIOR ~,

LDUELOF AMNVICERAT EMEITIT PLA
VAL HARSE RICHE FHASE AR T TRER
wmwmwm

AL FERCE

BEARAT) LV R EOE WSS PIUSE A
ot ey

R O AOVS PAILENIE
BSBANT A5 VIR A HORSE FEIE FSE

WAL 40 321130

ar LOTS 17, m. AND 18 v pLock f or | 2 T DL cuss

Ior \ASATHE RERENEST CERER CF T 0
1 PLA V2L I Dk
e

PRI Q8 AeBHENS [}

FIASE 4 [HE R 4. 21 IR 2

TOTTOSTION oF BALLY 42 EAEELES TS 4

Kiibesr

aw
AT Trd $OAHNTST SORIER OF

e

VICINITY MAP
INDT TE BCALE)

NOTES

ACCEESFORLOT (EXGHALL BEFRCH & JHE 100 WOK BECREANIO EASEVIHT
mﬁmsmuru?an CURTENT (:FW\-MM NI?‘FETISIHIIEAIE{IIN

PHASE 2 5F Wit
wanmml. is msmreumms

] IGHEEE 2081 mﬂnss
R:amﬁwn FGRTIE s, whLnr
HATURAL GRAAGEN B TLANG AKERS. F AVs. M EREE NTACE SEASI
CPMENT OF THREE RARCELS REGIDENTS, THIL 1007 W00 TRAIL SHALL
GHALL CEFIPLY YATH THE CURRENT B2 PREE FOM TBSTRLCTIONS SICHAY
TY CAMUALICEE. FEAYED BULDING FTRICTURES
BEQURSHIENTS WAL DE CETRRVIHED AT QRADENS, A EANGSCRPING
THE INE OF LEVELOPLIENT

8 AL COVENRANTS AN HESITIGNENG
AL EXISTING EASTUENTS SEHLL REMARE BALLRERAIN A9 RECORDED FEAINST.
AL PERINLU HCREE RDGE MBONASILE 3 301134,
EXLERTING

THOSE MAUCUTAITY EASEVENTE 1. WATER W CLRRENTLY AND s
ALDG THE HERTH AND BLTHLOT SONTINUE 10 UK PRAVAUED 7.
MGG 2 LT 13 OF BLOCH, | &F AT RATATE AAvEn EYC b R B
WWh O HORSE R-DGE PHAST 4 V#ICH WML, RITEG AS SHOVAICN WILD HORSE
THALL BEVACATED UPGH THE PHASE 4 IMAT. 13, 200 LX) FRD AG
RECHNDING OF THIE PLATEN DESCRUET H 11 WATER AND
AZCCRDANCE WATH DA CODE. VOUEOWHERS ASSCCATIN VLA
EE 1305 THERECH ANST. 1N 350319501

FROSCSED PLBUC UTIUTY GASEMENT o AL BYOPIRTER L D HETAIRD
SAALL RN ALCORD THE CEAMDH L E O LAGHFDAADUAL |

ETWEENLOTS 132 GF BLOCK | OF
REOH PEPPR!

Sl
Serbma & A SHOWS, ALL LOTUNES
w“umﬁ;g;}r’\sﬁ&%
eyt mw.n.mveusav‘ys:guswmr
"~ WUNLMES, 8LCPE AND ZHCW! REMOVAL,
* AMDEASIMENTT FORWELL
BITE ACCESE. OTHER EASELTENTS ARE
K RS PATED.
CURVE tABLE
Barsode - HUIAER | DELTA AKGLE YARGENT | RACRS | AIG T EHG T | ctioity LB
mrgg&vm:m-m O 2 2dzat s eta wier | arse A
ber i : o [srer arsart ECI L i
: LA [ 1aer W [ I
o ea'EIRI” BRI 60 L2l bl L
* o} 1At At € T v |imw Aoaar
. © | e Liaizin hat o [ EHiy
: EHIZ A EPCTTE .
- SHLUIET ha e ER
B ora sicn LINE TABLE R PLAT -
. HETrct G ZRAREIG 00 Lnn PE‘PPE.‘RGRA.S'S PD!NT' SUBIHVISION | i
b RROMEC! N0
I@"‘ OF IOTS 17, 18. .{.\m 9 m' DLOCK 1 OF ol
T Tion wouscti wesy g |TIE0 HONSE RIDGR SUSDLASION FIASE 4, [0
[P T i EOEATELLG 1B, BABOE ALb 1N FHE N OF W”‘Em“
o Pl iy SECHON 19, T, ¥ &, R 35 B, BN, FHRET y
FANNOCK COUNTY, INAKO ol




13

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING

April 15, 2025

PBOUKDARY DESCRIPTION
APARLEL OF LAHDLOCATED 13 FART OF YHE MORT/LST 114 U SEGTION 19, TOWRSH T SOUTH,
m&n&srmlrﬁwrnm GOK COUTY S0, THE ERE LANDS THEREOF

A1 LTS 17, 13, M0 19, BLOCK 1 DF SAL0 1ISAEE RIGGE SUBDMSKH FHASE 4 (4T N
?o\nrlz 1IORE PLRTCULARLY RESSRIEER AG FOLLOWY

BECHHIZI0 AT THE GOUTHVES T CLRNER OF LUT 14, SU0ZK 1 OF BAD WD IIRLT SLGE AHUSE 4

FOM SA0STIHY REINT MARRED GY A 81 DAVE (A (LUAR IATH ALLINAA CR InCrESD
PLE LY TRERCEAGHT HE WESTERLY BIVHDAR OF Bl LOT, HORTH 7 o4l EABT A DIS IR E OF
iL3H lﬁl{U MIRE O LEBS 10 THE HORTHWETY CORKERGF LT (9, BLATK 1, OF 610 IUBDWAKIY,

THIRCR ALGNG T HOTIHERLY ECUNDARY LINE OF 240 LOT (3, BLOCK 1 OF WILDBORIS R LGS

FHAEE § SCUTH b5° 1S EAST, A DISTALLE OF 530 B7 FEET NOKE O LESS T3 THE IRERISC o W
TVG REMTISLATERLY RGN OF Wi OF WD HIORSE RGE LAVIE. THE EK746 BESE A BT OH A 560
Uﬂl RAQIUS CVE.

CEALGA BAD SOUTHWEE TERLY RISHT GF yiAY AND SA'D $80 FOAT RAGHUS CL‘JWEW.\..WE Tﬂ
THE HOFTHE AST, VHSE CENTER BEARS NGRUTH J5IFITF EAST AN THRDLKH A CETRAL.
QKT AMARCDIRTANCE OF 41 M FTET, (EH0FR DEAR NG GF FOUTH CT 67 18" EAST,

PEPPERGRARS BOINT SUBRIVISTON
RE-PLAT

4
OF LOTS 17, 18, AND 18 IN BLOCK 1 OF
LD HORSE RIDGE SUBDIVISION PHASE 4,
ALL IN THR NJF% oF
SRCTION 19, T, 7 8, R 35 B, B,
BANNOCK FOUNTY IDAHD

ACHHOWLEDGMENT
srammoroasa, covers e INANELE,

wm:in&\rof"él ral L TR EA emmszN A,_!;V’UJSA
Ry

FUTLC, PERECING £ AP REAPED EFFREY LYNN W‘Emnannnrm

£F ALIITEET) 76 4 BONT OF &, 3 FOOT RANUES AEVERTE CUSIVE GOHCAVE 0 THE SOUTHAE STWHGE
CRITER GFASES SCUTINAG IS4 PEQT:

THENCE ALEHG GA D MKEAY HADLE REVEHER CuityS, AN THITUGH A BERYILL ANSLE OF 4031,
Al ARC DETANCC OF 44.9) FEET, (CtKORD BZATANG OF SOUTH 72179 FAST, CHORD LENSTH OF {5 17
FEET) T AOIRT GF TARBENCY Of THE NORTIWESTERLY ReSHT OF WAY 0F PEPIER GHASS PONT.

THERKH LOHTEE G BLENG SR FEPIER TIHABS ROINT RIGHT OF WAY FOR THE FOLLEWNG TBREE (R
CAWHSER,

¥, THESRE BOURH A 3 |8" WEST, A KIS 1ANCE OF 10,83 FERY T A BOIK OF DURVT HAYENS R AMNUR
QOO FEET AN BEME CONCAYE T0 THE HORVEST AND INIQSE CENTER BEARE HORTH 85214y
Wbt

¥ PRIG ALOHA SAID DG P00 RALRIS CUTVE. AND THIQUGH § CEHIRA AMGLE OF 43°3047", 4N ARG
DRTYARGE L 58 DI FEET, 101 1090 DEASING GF SOUTH 34728 30° VW 5T, GHILAD LEXOTH C# 2521 F2emy
TOAPCHIT OF. AYS FOOT RADILF REVERSE GURNE COMCAYE TO THE HGRTHEAST WHOS CEXNTER

EEARS SOMTHOPANES EARE

3 THELGE ALOM BAD 55 FOOT BADIS REVERSE CURVE, Am RO A CENIRAL ANGLE OF
T, S IS DISTANCE OF 194 18 FEET, [HORD BEARZHS OF SCUTH . CHORD:
LEWGTH OF 7.1 FEET; 70 THE INFERBESTION W TH Tre: mmusmr(m»saos LOTH, BLEK 1,
CF BAIT WD HORSE FIDGE PRAGE 4 SUBCORSGH:

THACNCE ATt b D MR 07 A Y AT ALLIT: TH NOFUZARTERL Y AD JOUTHEMDTRULY
BQUHDAGTE BF SR LOT 17 FO8 IR POLLORAE TWO (4 SURIEN

1 THENGH ACATH B TIUG BAGT, A DY AR OFf 76009 FRET,
T THENGE SOATH 4217 13 WERT, ADETANCL OF 7KL 11 FEETH0 THE THUE POINT 2F BEAUIAAS
FOMPISIFL 11,18 ACHE S LEME R LERS,

GMERS SERVIFICATE

ML MEN BY THESE FREEEITS TRAT MG, :belmwsnmnmennm T LMD G GLRIeT T
\r: !wsnmnwzfneumvmn Rk 1G 85 T A BLOCK AN
% K MARRLESS

HESHAY AR M8 FAVE THE :m.mv OF EN;
FAITAG ERSENENTS SR ECLALRANCES
VE LGERTOH AT

;
mw.aaa O THE BLOCH MRDLOTS ARS 10 66 K5 ZHOAN GH T2 ammrmnrw; cene

HE EAZZMENTS EROAN ARE CRANTED 14 THE FLBLUC FaR BUBLYE 8, AROALNAT
ELOFC&. DWNJMEMFMMHG"FRUS: AT PLAT, R
TM““WFGHWOHU’IIJT{PWP@FR&RETUE—EERE"FEDV&TMHM OF B8O

CEATIFY THAT THE R:'AUKENENIS(}IG,
§A0 1358 AYS D00 COAMELIED P13 1 GRDER TOVACATE THGSE 18 PASE
EASEEN]S ADIOHNG BOTH SIDEG MWM‘UN‘S&FWE&N Lats I&'NNG l7ill O?VJLD
HCHEE ARLAGE PHALE ¢ SUBDIVISIGH, RIGOAOR, WG A N THIE PECORDS GF
T VA 6 CASCEL IS TR0 T EE b1 REAL DO 145 DRI,

ALL OTHER EX]S 140 TASSHIENTT SHOAVH HERECH KFE SHILL AL T A2 VALIG.

URGH APITROAAL Y THE CCARTIT N AN OUR, CXELAGON RNT) HIESOMIHQ 0F THIS DOCAUMENT,
T FORYICHA OF SAT EAEMENTS RHALL ME VARATEN AYTH A/ FLURTHEN PURGIGH CFLAW.

T THEG S WHERESF, | AR Tl YHE CRVILR DO HEREUNEG G MY HAND.

FROM AN
1T 18 THE wrixnoﬁ OF rws CWHCRS lm}m.mem,ml
THS AT,

IRRIGATION WATER RIGHTS STATEMENT

IS ORI
Emm_u'rumﬂuﬂm STOCK {3 ACGOROANCE WETH THE WD o
GNEOWIERS 4220 ATIDH CORPORATION ANR) CODE CF BYLARS A% RECOROZD PER
INST. ho. oo be),

hIANSFIELD, D WEEE, KNCN TOME FO BE: THE PRFCURS VA IISE.
FAE 5 AFE SUMECH BED 10 THE W THE STRULENT, 2D ACRASWLERRED 1O ME THAT 1KY
EAECUTED THE.

TR hutsunt

RGN _,&iﬂ('d l Patubitv, KE1E F sk,

m_u_‘i)._mvw [T

e
ﬂl}KHDWLEDGMENT

r.mzr—m ] ﬂ,!lf' VYA

oings ‘mmﬁ T yeRK IS, gsmn:r 'i \EE ﬂ la
thMwaklr. FER IX.\PPEM‘EUL!’ LE\‘! 5 M(MEANDJA

HUSEANDAND WIFE, ENOYA I OR DEHTLF Ly 10 !ME

EUBSCRIBED T0 THE Wﬂﬂl!"!mllﬂ:"l MMJ;MEMD "”ﬂF ‘)ikY“lIf E)ECUTED
’T }}lﬂi ey
% 3 m‘m‘j if Ay ;"“:-\&-
i 21
- H
ROk | fmlluu@wm BTATE OF BMED, HIRES

(0
M7 COMMATIN EXARER GA mvﬁjﬁmt%mi
SOUNTY APPROVAL

DT AT ViAS DY Y
CORBESEINHE RS, Efuﬂ"imuN T. DA

O SN ARG
=7 N

% S T T
ZOUNTY TREASURER'S GERTIFIGATE
PURGUANT TO 50 8, iDAHD COOE |0 GFER CLARK. DOMERETY CERTIFY

AT AL LEAUHTY PROERTY TGS ALK O DT FROPERT S BEWNG
BARMARED, BOTH PELIOUET AL CURRENT, RAVE BETH 220 AL

R,

TR ECHY TR TR "E

BANITARY RESTRICYIONS
BRATARY REGTASIGN A5 AETIAPE D BV ICAHO $UOE TIVLE 19, CHAPTER 39

1 MHE HX‘?DSI.‘G! HeyiAtla
F /LD HORAE.

GOUNTY REVIEWING SLIRVEYGR S CERTIFICATE

TES PLAT NG
T THE

5 M, THAT
RECHOREMENT CF 1040 CODE 50- 1303 MAYE BEEY ME 1, ASD)
PR THE WASE TG MM THIR o PR T80 08 AP0 s

K@%wammmn!m!m» r—
COUNTY PETANG SURVEYGR,

RAkRICCR

URVEY NARRATIVE

7.1 AN {9 OF
BLELAISION Pikag 4 o he o= ma!wunmweuto 1B EAALL
2 RECLIIHG THE X0 11K MAEER GF

zi.nc\e 15

h}f! FRCARTG 2.

OF THE LOTBH THS ALY OH CURAENTLY, MG L, EONTINE TO CATEMWATER Fiedh A
FRWA’IRMIFE SYSTEM AND THADALCH €O, \rimt. w(l: s 'Mmﬁ\‘avzms Bcﬂ REIATEY

\OMPEPAENS AERTION BYLANS RECORDET ASINST- ho SO

LEY BORYE RINGE SUBGIVIEIEN PHAGE & AND MEE FER RECIAN INFCRMATION G

% ;I:E NWMPS;I‘: HEREIN BUBERIGHN WASHIE TERMINGD FROM POUNIASALEATS o 113,
FLAT,

4. HESTPCIVE COVIIANTS GIALL {INTORCE
i

FCh

E ATAEER ST, 10 J01163019. T Kl @ XTING K-8 TRC TIVE COVERANTE LIALL W3
ni;lzmoenrcﬂmssucm‘mu N RICWULD I B PLEGT THE HEREDN LGT, BLGCES, ART LT
R

BURYEYOR' CERTIEICATE
e T p oY o anes . DO IETERY
AT A LY Y Y0k MADE DI/ECA A1 GRELTICH GF THE LALD DR SCANED 1 i
mamr«mmlm} DESTTION 400 THAT nﬁmrmwm«m»a CERNACATION AEPEARS:
HAT T2 ALTOMPAXYENG AP EORREDT |

1EPCTE R OB T LA A5 WA E D T8 A0 THET 108 BRBEH o SOt
GERFURMS VAT THAT SET R FOURD LIOH THE SRGGHD, ANG THAT TS FERTIMENT AICGIONS TF THE.
TECF ALL L CCR, GRPHENGES PERTAHNG REGRET HAVE

BEEN GCRAPLED WK

)
g e p,.' ‘1 o
£
W7 o T
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, GORMITIONS ARD RESTRICYIONS

AR AEGOTDEN AT I TRLUMENTIMIER |
MAGE APART OF THE PLUAT

A0 FREHD e

TEQUROER GERUAGATE

PRFE BEEMSATISFEL. SAMTARY RESTRGTIONS WAY BE REIPOSED. I
ACCOMUALE LB IH BECTICN 501 226, DAHO C0OE, BY THE 19SUANCE THA
GERIR IGALE OF T2Tarpridnas,

o Aot W

GVE

DRIFFING AHD LAND
SURVEYIRS

1300 MOUNTAIN WEST D8]
FACATELLG 10, 83202
Z-ArF-G18% GELL

PINAL PLAT
PEFPERORASS P(J!NJT SUBRIVISION

A Riwp.
OF LOTS 17, 18, AND 16 IN DLOCK 1
FILD HORSE RJDGF SUBDIVISION FHASE ‘
ALl N THE N¥§ OF
SKCHGN 15, T 7 8, R 35 B, DA,
BANNOCK COUNTY, IDAHQ

DATE
2122025

- 2012]




14 BOARD OF BANNO ' SIONERS -- MEETING

April 15, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-73065

Ernie Moser — Jerr Houcu
Commissioner Commssioner

Ist District 2nd District

Ken BurLock
Commussioner

Ird District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the

Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, ldaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Dan Kendall

Department:
Buildings and Grounds

Requestor Email:
danielk@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Signature on an Easement at the Youth Development Center for Idaho Power

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
04/15/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Hal Jensen



15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

AORCORRF CEmpary

PLEASE RETURN TO:

|dabo Power Company
Carporate Real Estate
1221 W, idaha St. (83702)
P.O. Box 70

Bolse, ID 83707

Easement—Organization

Bannock County, a political subdivision of the State of Idaho

“Grantor(s)”, of Bannock County, State of Idaho . does hereby grant and convey to
IDAHO POWER COMPANY, a Corporation, with ifs principal office located at 1221 W, Idaho Street, Boise, Idaho, 83702

{(P.0. Box 70, Boise, ID 83707), its licensees, successors, and assigns, (collectively, “Grantee™), for One Dollar and other valuable
congiderations, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, a permanent and perpetual easement and right of way, at all
times sufficient in width for the installation, erection, continued operation, maintenance, repair, alteration, inspection, and/or replacement
of the following:

Combination Facllities:

{i) Overhead electrical transmission, distribution and communication lines, including fiber optics, and circuits of Grantee, attached to
poles or other supports, together with guys, cross-arms, supports, stabilizers, and

{if) underground electrical power line or lines generally including, but not limited to, buried power lines and wires, above-ground pad-
mounted transformers, junction boxes, cables, conduits, communication lines, including fiber optics, other equipment, and all related
appurtenances, any of which may extend above ground, in certain locations to be determined by Grantee at Grantee’s sole and
absolute discretion, and

(iif) any other attachments, appurtenances and incidental equipment relating to the items described in subclause (i) or (i} above.

All of the foregoing items described in subclause (i), (ii) and (iii) are collectively referred to herein as the “Facilities”. Grantee shall also
have the right to permit the attachment and/or vse or placement of the wires, fixtures, cables and conduits of other companies or parties
(all of the same being included within the definition of “Facilities™).

The easement and right of way granted herein shall be over, on, and across the premises belonging to Grantor(s) in Bannock
County, State of Idaho , in the location described below:

Grantee is hereby also granted the perpetual right of ingress and egress over Grantor’s other property necessary for the full and complete
use, occupation, and enjoyment of the easement hereby granted, and together with all rights and privileges incident thereto, including, but
not limited to, (i) the right, at Grantee’s expense, to cut, trim, and remove trees, brush, bushes, sod, flowers, shrubbery, overhanging
branches and other obstructions and improvements which may injure or interfere with Grantee’s use, occupation, or enjoyment of this
easernent, (ii) the right, at Grantee’s expense, to excavate and refill ditches and trenches for the location of the Facilities, and (iif} the
right, at Grantee’s expense, to install, construct, operate, inspect, alter, maintain, replace, improve and repair any and all aspects of
Grantee’s Facilities on, over, under and across the lands subject to this easement.

The location of the easement and right of way graunted herein is described as follows in Exhibit ‘A’ Legal Description and shown on
Exhibit ‘B’ Survey Map attached hereto and made a part hereof upon property granted to Grantor under Grantor’s Deed Instrument No.
342352,

Grantor shall not alter the grade or elevation of the land within the right-of-way existing on the date hereof through excavations, grading,
installation of berms, or other activities without the prior written approval of Grantee. Grantor shall not place or build any structure(s)
within the easement area except fences and except as otherwise approved by Grantee in writing,

This Easement shall run with the land and be binding upon the parties’ successors and assigns.

Checked by:  Travis Roy Hanks, PLS
Work Order #: 27670286

(Signature page immediately follows)

CRE 007 (5/13) IPC



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

s O =
Executed and delivered this | bJ‘ N day of 1(\\0 1\ B2 2
\
Signature(s) of Grantor(s) (Include title where applicable):
Corporate Verification
STATE OF Idaho
} 8s
COUNTY OF Bannock
1, (Notary’s Name), a notary public, do hereby certify that on this
day of , 20 , personally appeared before me
(Individual’s Name Including Title) and (Individual's

Name Including Title), who, being by me first duly sworn, declared that he/she/they are respectively the duly authorized person(s) of

Bannock County (Organization Name), that he/she/they

signed the foregoing document, and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same as the free act and deed on behalf of said

organization.

(NOTARY SEAL)

Notary Public
My Commission Expires on

CRE 007 (5/13) IPC



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

o VIDAHO
POWER.

An IDACORP Company

/;

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A parcel of land, located within the South 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 12, Township 6
South, Range 34 East, Boise Meridian, Bannock County, Idaho. The parcel of land is affecting
the Grantor’s property described in Corporation Warranty Deed Instrument No. 342352, and is
more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the North 1/16 Corner on the West Line of Section 12, being monumented
with an Aluminum Cap stamped “PLS 7612” and perpetuated as described in Instrument No.
21606725. (From which the Center-North 1/16 Corner of Section 12 bears North 89°50°05” East-
--Basis of Bearing per Record of Survey Instrument No. 21316726---a distance of 2603.96 feet,
being monumented with an illegible Aluminum Cap and perpetuated as described in Instrument
No. 21606726.) Thence, along a tie line, South 48°31’10" East, 1134.84 feet to the intersection
of the East Boundary of Idaho Power Easement Instrument No. 22502366 and the Northwest
edge of a multi-use asphalt path, being the POINT OF BEGINNING (POB).

Thence, along the East and South Boundaries of Idaho Power Easement Instrument No.
22502366, the following two (2) courses:

1) North 00°00°'00” East, 62.40 feet.

2) Thence North 90°00°00” East, 58.65 feet to the Northwest edge of a multi-use asphalt
path.

Thence, along the Northwest edge of said path, the following two (2) courses:
1) South 53°40°27" West, 38.39 feet to a point of curvature.
2) Thence, 48.78 feet along a Curve to the Left, having a Radius of 111.26 feet, a Central
Angle of 25°07°08”, and a Chord Bearing and Distance of South 34°56’52” West, 48.39
feet back to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

The parcel of land contains 1446 square feet, more or less.

27670286-BannockCounty-LegalDescription-2



"ATNO 3ONIHI4TH TYNSIA ¥ S| ONIMYHA SIHL ‘310N

= | @
22|
n_../m,
Jel8
9 2| h
= 5| W
< =
3

()
2 | 5
5 P
g | g
IS T
b3 Q

=)
g 5
[
LLJ
=
)
h
LU
Z
9
0
2
WSG
3
S lZ W
H >
Ni_/uON
L=
g =
g o @
o OO0
gwoO=x
9 Sa
NHNO
A,C...M
o X c
F_|_|_s =
gl =
aq- GM
o o =
4 —= L
d=0O

18

Aueduie) dHoIVal Uy

(?

6mp5Z0Z-ZBuMEIg e ANS\QYDVIUNODHIOUURE-98Z0 /9. 2V 99\ HOLIIES-100IBIB-OIIBIEI0M\GZ0Z S198l0id-0V] ‘U1ed 52-idv-6 :81ed LLE6U AE

6E'8P M.ZS.95.VES 480.20.52 9T LLL 81°8¥ Ko}
HIONITA¥OHD ONNVIE QHOHD T 19NV IWHINIO snidvd HIDNITodY IAEND B avod SANNOHodIvd _
F78V.L INEND f——————— =,
_ |||||| _+ -1
| 1 ]
\BE'8E MulZ.OV.ESS € HLVd LTVHASY || _ |
5985 3.00,00.06N 21 3SA-LIN | Lo
0¥'29 3.00,00.00N 11 | | |
| [
. _ y
:3789v1 3NIT | 99€2052Z "ON LNIWNHLSNI
ZEEZHE "ON LNINWNHLSNI _ [~ LN3W3Sv3 Odl 33S
0330 ALNVHEYM NOLLYHOdH0D || | [
_ (.
ALNNOD ¥OONNVE | _ I
|| |
-+ 1334 FHVYNOS 9k ¥ _ _ _ _
SNIVANOD V3NV INFNWISYI _ _ 60942 "ON LNIFNNHLSNI
_ INIWISYI Odf 338
_
/£5809.2 "ON SOY 338 A = _
(.05 x,08) 31IS ISVIT HIMOL
7730 SSATIHIM NOZIHIA ™ ™| T
T s e e e 310d ONILSIX3 o
QJ3LON SV dvD WNNIWNTY ANNO4 S
13S 10N ‘INIOd @31y INDTIvo v
(z19/ S1d) ¥vg3d .2/1 ANNOS ®
HLYd LTVHASY gNF937
ISN-ILINNW
62290912 "ON 4%dD 338
1 (zL9Z $7d) dvD IWNNIWNTY ANNO4
92/90912 'ON 494D 33S N ZL NOILO3S 40 INIT M
(371919371 LON) dv2 WNNIWNTY ANNO4 7 IHL NO H¥INHOD 9L/L N
ZL NOILD3S HINYOD 9L/L N-D N 20d
//
S 9Z/9LELZ "ON LNIWNHLSNI

AIAMUNS 40 AH0I3H ¥3d ONIMV3E 40 SISvd

96°€09¢ 4H.50.09.68N
g 1I9IHX3




19 BOARD OF BANNO M SIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS Ernie Moser — JerF Houen  Ken BuLrock

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District Ind District 3rd District

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7303

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Cemmissioners' Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocotello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Klauser

Department:
Auditing

Requestor Email:
kristik@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

1) Per IC 31-1611, review quarterly budget to actual revenue and expenditures to include discussion
about using leftover public defender grant funds; 2) ARPA update

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
04/15/2025 10 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



Bannack County ANVA Projects BOARD-OF BANNOCK €O f;ﬁé;!;\édgﬁ VHHSSIONERS=MEETHING Aprit-+52625
Revisad Contract + Spentas of  |costs after
Dapartment Profect Description Cost/Rdgt Amount Pd 3/31/2025 13/31/2024 contractsfvendors
I BTl awaveY 900,000 899,703.00 899,702,81 omplated . .
Asst |Annax Fire suppmsslnn" 37,385 37,385,00 27,106,550 Legacy Fre $37,385 est complation June '25
ARGER FVACY e et 349,240]  349,240,00 243,05L54 Becks $294,650, bocth $43500,Insul $11030 est completion June '25
Annex LED Lighting* 120,270 120,270,00| 100,269.10 Razor $120,270 est completion June '25
Annex Acouslte Calllng* 32,000, 30,112.00 30,112,00 K4 Acousties $30,112; no soffit contract com
Headwater $2,351,493; Bocth 85,250, $239,990
Juv prob/EC |[YDCand EC/WC bidg* 2,431,733| 2,676,733.00 241,652.19) 40,934 |contingency, topo 1,286.25; 1D pewer $39,648 general cantractor, completion Dee 25
maintenance  |Cthouse bollers (2] {Inc engineer)* 331,207 331,207,20 174,253.20 Rocky Mtn Boller $319,808, razor 2489.20, booth 8800 |est completion Dec '25
CM Company $1,067,213 (sew Divine Film $8654.4C;
commission  |6th/E electlon & cthouse entrance® 1,067,213 1,067,213.00 1,019,535,59 30,353 [chngorders $21,699) est completion spring'25
r&hb R&E dump trucks/blades* 709,355 705,354,.00 606,554.00 waiting on bed repalr and paint est $6k
falrboard G 1,225,331 1,225,331.00 603,853.16 11,750 breakdown on p 2; add' budgetin PILT
co-wide cameras* 219,500 218,500.00 94,755.56] Pro Edge $52,561; Summit $166,939 -
metal detectors 81,927,983 7,225.99 M2 contract $72,259,93+10%
Jail paving, phasa 2 172,737.50 0.00] Suparlor Asphalt
Jall Jzil polish cement* 131,799 131,798,50 0.00 Roberts Shing $131,759 valld thru June 2025
Tactical Tralning Center remodel* 610,436 610,436.00 130,552.80 29,203 [Pro Bidrs $584,936, Bagth 25,500 |general contracker
Upgrade central controls & C ped/Jall* 1,100,000 765,832,52 287,717.42 $122,940.80 spent to date, M2 contract 5642,891,63
Upgrade dep statlons D & E pod 40,179 40,179.00| 0,00 21st Century 38,179, Razor electrlc 52k
completed projects Actual Cost 112,240
Commissicn 110,695.71 110,695.7%)
1,000,000.00 1,000,000,00
200,060.00 700,000.00
Planning 6th/East entrance 49,525,87 49,525.87 planning phase portion, complete
Clerk Electlon epoll baoks 58,649.80 58,649.80 Serlal purchase
Elections Election ADA doars 11,087.49 11,037.49
Assr AL e Tarnomel:; 33,273.98 33,773.98
Misc for annex 3341068 33,410.68 parmit portion, paint arnex $27,500
Ag extenslon  |Ag extentlon carpet, palnt In & out 39,359,12 39,358,12 .
falrboard ___ {Falbarezsneent 7,807.12, 87,807.12 added forlift rental §3,524
Jail Iall reof rep! £48,750.C0 - 949,750.00
Sherlif/Jall parking lot/repave 75,00000 75,000,00 Superlor Asphalt
lall HVAC fans, pumps, metcrs 153,928.08 153,928.00 [Western Ind $116,896, 522,500 control sys
12l add'l ermergency pansls 14,050,900 14,050,00
Upgrade jail walk in freezer 16,081.36 16,081.36
Fix Sheriff/lall bldg stucco 2,500,060 2,500.00
landscape front of sheriff/jall bidg 133,805,00 133,805.00 M&S Davelopment
1zl ADA doors upgrade 2%,920.00 21,92000
Sl et Ealis tperade 7 140,04451 140,044,651
Jal| beking shawer u [ 2433800 24,892.00
Siahowars ra 1 1621958 16,219,58
Event Center 3}y 4 Zi5aY 1,502,000.00 1,502,000.00
flag pnle @ Event Cenrer,'WeIIness 5,025.00 5,025,00 project will be finished w/dept funds
Event Center tractor 25,000,00 25,000,00
Event Center water truck 39,062.22 39,062.22
C O je* 51,060.04 51,060.04
nd ‘starfup, 2,000,000,00 2,000,000.00,
juvenile probatliSafe Teen Assessment Center 402,409.00 402,409.00
historical Histerlal bidg lighting upgrade 10,750.30 10,750.30
veterans Veteran's bldg windows upgrade 175,640.00 175,640.00
veterans Veteran's bldg brickwork repairs 157,360.00 157,360,00
Veteran's bldg rocf repaly 22,372.48 22,372.48
Veteran's bldg boller raplacement 30,175.00 30,175.00|
mosquitc Mosgulta truck* 54,060.00 54,060,00|
i1 ity FouLar upE 53,591.68 52,551.68
Tear down old falr bldgs 040 000 cancelled project, r&b did work
r&b R&B Lidg roof* 0400 0,00, cancel project, rebudget In future
historical Historical bldg restracm ramodet* 0,00 0,00/ cancel project, rebudget in future
Total projects $ 17,005,109 | 17,168,421.78| § 12,258,804.08
Total ARPA funds racelved 17,055,676 17,055,677
remalning to be allocated s 50,567 1% --[112,745) available for allocation
{EXpenditure cate $ 7,382,456 {326,791 underfover) allocated categery
general county revenues 5 0,622,643 377,357 under{over) allocated category
* Involves(d) procuremeant $ 17,005,109
I




21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

BANNOCK COUNTY PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BANNOCK COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS will conduet a public hearing on Tuesday, May 27, 2025, at 11 a.m. in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho.

TOPIC OF THE MEETING: Petition for vacation of platted road and utility easements in
Chilton Subdivision, Bannock County, Idaho, pursuant to Idaho Code §§ 50-1325 and 40-
203(4)(a).

DESCRIPTION: Michael Fallert has petitioned to vacate platted road and utility easements that
have not been used or developed.

Requested to be vacated: the 50 road and utility easement along the entire east side of Chilton
Subdivision and the 50° easement for an undeveloped portion of Promise Lane, north of Lot 10,
Block 1, both of which appear on the official plat, recorded November 24, 1978, as Instrument
Number 613534.

Oral and/or written testimony concerning this issue will be taken at the public hearing. Written
testimony may be submitted to Bannock County Commissioners, 624 East Center, Room 101,
Pocatello, ID 83201, or via email at: commission@bannockcounty.gov prior to the meeting.

The Petition requesting the easement vacation is available at www.bannockcounty.gov or can be
requested through the email above. Questions regarding the petition or process can be addressed
by the Planning and Development Department at 208-236-7230.

If any person requires special assistance or accommodation to participate in this hearing, please
call (208) 236-7210 to make the necessary arrangements prior to the public hearing.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chairman

Ernie Moser, Commissioner

Ken Bullock, Commissioner

ATTEST:
Jason C. Dixon, Clerk

Publication Dates: April 19, May 3 & 10, 2025



22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ PROCEEDINGS — March 2025

The following is a synopsis of proceedings, pursuant to Idaho Code §31-819, of the Board of
Bannock County Commissioners for March 2025, to wit, of which a complete set of minutes is
on file at the Bannock County Clerk’s Office, Pocatello, Idaho, or can be found online at
www.bannockcounty.gov.

March 4: Approved entry/exit executive session — exempt records; and cremation assistance for
case 20250026, Approved contract with International Institute for Restorative Practices.
Approved applying for Idaho Office of Drug Policy Grant. Approved contracts with Conrad &
Bischoff for fuel bid; CM Company for change order; and Headwaters for change order.
Approved Resolutions 2025-16 Establishing and Appointing Ag Pro-tection Area
Commissioners; 2025-17 Approving February 2025 Al-cohol Licenses; and 2025-18 Approving
February 2025 Salaries. Approved publication notice for public hearing regarding the comp plan
and erosion ordinance. Approved tax cancellations. Approved consent agenda.

March 6: Approved amended agenda, Approved waiving 2021 taxes of $406 for parcel
RPRPPOC281500; and subpoena siblings for meeting in three weeks. Approved camp host
agreement, ICCU sponsorship agreement, and Buttars Tractor rental agreement. Approved grant
applications for Big Onion and Lava Ranches fuels reduction projects. Approved using gravel for
YDC project. Approved vehicle putchase from Smith Chevrolet. Approved consent agenda.

March 11: Denied request to forgive indigent medical balance, Approved MOU with Idaho
Department of Lands for Lava Ranches Phase 2 fuels reduction project. Approved Resolution
Nos. 2025-19 Authorization and Order to Real-locate Funds; 2025-20 Authorizing the
Delegation of Authority to the Business Manager and Event Director to Negotiate and Sign
Contracts; and 2025-21 Approving Tax Cancellation Requests. Approved Commissioner
Proceedings and minutes.

March 13: Approved restructure of Facilities Department. Approved disposal of copy machine.
Approved fee waiver for Pocatello Valley Montessori 5k; fee waiver for Chaparrals; agreements
with rodeo districts 4 and 8; agreement for Mike Johnson Vegas Tuffest Qualifier; and Bob
Conley Invitational. Ratified signature on subpoenas. Approved consent agenda.

March 18: Approved case numbers 20250027 and 0028, and one release of lien. Approved
reimbursement requests for Lava Ranches Phase 1 to IDOL. Approved application submission
for SUPTRIS grant, Approved contract with Clean Harbors. Approved implementing road
weight limits. Approved DV funding for training and OVW/ICJR MOU. Approved process for
approved rental vendor list. Approved agreements with City of Chubbuck and School District 25
for estate planning and Field of Heroes. Approved Resolution Nos. 2025-22 Approving Tax
Cancellation Re-quests; and 2025-23 Authorization to Dispose Surplus As-sets/Property.
Approved contract to provide law enforcement protection for Pocatello Downs. Approved
invoices, Commission reports, alcohol licenses, salary forms, and certificates of residency
through consent agenda. Accepted diesel generator installation bids for review from Arco
Electric, Barin Group, Legacy Power, and Pro Builders.

March 25: Approved cremation assistance for case number 20250029 and re-leases of lien for
case numbers 20190099, 20180365, and 96000400, Approved entry/exit Board of Ambulance
and submission of EMSaves grant for power cot loader. Approved Resolution 2025-25 Title III
Expenditures from Secure Rural Schools and Self-Determination Act of 2000 and ratified



23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025
Page 2

Resolution 2025-24 Posting Weight Limits on Bannock County Highway System. Approved
Work and Financial Plan with Idaho Department of Corrections. Approved change order with
Teton West. Approved memo to dispose of assets. Approved salary forms and minutes through
consent. Approved open/close public hearing and approving erosion control ordinance
amendment. Approved open/close public hearing for and adoption of the Comprehensive Plan.
Upheld denial of CUP permit for application from John Wilkes for sand and gravel mining
operation.

March 27: Approved amended agenda. Approved entry/exit executive session — exempt records;
and deferring payments toward delinquent taxes for six months without penalty. Approved
entry/exit executive session — personnel; and exceptional placement. Approved contract for Jr.
High Rodeo state finals; rental agreement for scissor lift; reallocation of fence panels and water
truck; and copier purchase. Approved diesel generator installation bid award to Pro Builders.
Approved eniry/exit executive session — personnel. Approved claims, reports, and salary forms
through consent.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member
Attest:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk

Published: April 12, 2025



24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES CERTIFICATION

We, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners, hereby certify approval of the minutes of the Bannock
County Commissioners’ meetings inclusive of the date(s) of April 8 and 10, 2025, as approved during the
meeting of April 15, 2025.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member

ATTEST:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

‘{V:‘* .

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

i
AR

7o

A

s

Meeting Details
Tuesday, May 8, 2025

Frnie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock
Jason C. Dlxon o

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Knst1 Klauser HR Dlrector Matt
Phillips, and Attorney Jon Radford

Agenda Details

Business Meeting (action items) -

Agenda' R :
1 | o ‘Indigent Busmess may require an Executive Sessmn pursuant to Idaho Code §74—206(1)(d) to
o consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) - :
2 ;e Kiristi Klauser, Auditing, seeklng to requestmg approval of unemployment for Quarter 1 of 2025

- with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to consider records that are
* exempt from disclosure as provided in chapter 1, title 74, Idaho Code- with potent1al action -
S :followmg thé adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) (action iiem) w
3 | e Todd Mauger, Juvenile Justice, seeking approval of and signature on (1) Master Affiliation
~ . Agrecement with Boise State Unlvermty -and (2) Affiliation Agreement w1th Idaho State iy
_University (requested 5 minutes) {action item) -

4 | - o Jared Marchand, Treatment Court, requesting financial support to send 5 employees to the
' National Emerging Dfug Trends Conference (requesting 5 minutes) (act1on item)
5 »  Buddy Romriell, Public Works, regarding approval and potential signature on a rental agreement
- with Specialty Construction Supply (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

& s Anita Hymas, Assessor, seeking to discuss property values (requested 15 mmutes) (acnon 1te1n)
7 | RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): : .
Resolution No. 2025-31 Denymg Petition to Vahdate Lower Rock Creek Road
8 CONSENT AGENDA (action items): :
. "Manual Checks -
'« Alechol Licenses and Catenng Permiits
o Certificate of Residency Approval :
» Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Sess1on under Idaho -
LCode §74- 206(1)(a)&(b) regardmg personnel with potent:lal action foliowmg ad_] ournment of
- Executive Session .
o Technology Forms ' o h o '
‘o . Minutes: Approval of Meetmg Mmutes for March 27, Apr11 1 and Aprﬂ 3 2025 and Certificate of
Said Minutes

. Maeting Notos

1 9:01 AM Hough called the meeting to order. There was no Indigent business.
DRAFT April 8, 2025, BOCC Minutes



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

9:01 AM Klauser reviewed the unemployment billing and credit. Moser moved to approve the
unemployment benefits. The motion passed.

9:10 AM Mauger reviewed agreements with BSU and ISU. He will work with the ISU counselling
department for interns and with the BSU social work department for interns. The interns help provide
approximately 1,200 hours of service per year. Mauger shared the trend for citations since opening The
Village in July 2023 have gone down. Citations for 2020 were 700 during the year of COVID; 2021 were
1,282; 2022 were 1,293; 2023 were 1,190; and 2024 were 865. The citations for the first two months of
2025 were 81 cases, giving an estimate of 480 citations for this year. Referral numbers were reviewed.
9:18 AM Moser moved to sign the agreements with Boise State and ISU. The motion passed.

9:03 AM Marchand reviewed the request for opioid funds. Discussion ensued on funding, other counties,
and learning areas of concern. Bullock moved to approve the funding for the travel and training. The
motion passed,

9:20 AM Romtiell requested to rent a mastic machine. Bullock moved to approve the purchase. The
motion passed.

0:23 AM Appraiser Jason Hooker and Chief Deputy Assessor Randy Hobson also appeared. Hymas
reported that commercial values could potentlally cause congiderably more appeals this year. Hooker
explained the causes, ProVal, updates to pricing from the state, and per square foot rates and depreciation
schedules were updated.

9:37 AM Hough moved to approve Resolution 2025-31. The motion passed.

9:38 AM The consent agenda included alcohol licenses, certificates of residency, salary forms, and
minutes. Bullock moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion passed.

Action ltem %umn‘aary

Approved unemployrent bill. T m‘ ' : A&iﬁng

Approved agreements with ISU and BSU for counsellmg and social work interns.- - Juvenile
Approved use of oplmd settlement funds for National Emergmg Drug Trends _ :
Conference. ~ Courts

Approved rental agreement with Speelalty Constructlon Supply for mastic apphcator. Public Works
Approved Resolutlon No. 2025 -31 Denymg Petltlon to Validate Lower Rock Creek 1 -

‘Road. Clerk
Approved alcohol hcenses re31dency certlﬁcates salaty forms, and minutes through | - Auditing/Clerk/
congent. - N , . Resolution

DRAFT April 8, 2025, BOCC Minutes



27

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

; Thursday, April 10, 2025 -
Ernie Moser and Ken Bullock
| Jason C. Dixon.

Jeff Hough

|| Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser Attorney Jon
| Radford, and HR Director Matt Phillips - -

Business Meoting (actlon 1tems)

! Agenda. ; ; S :

1 e = Tony Manu, Sherlff requestmg to reallocate funds from generator pro_lect (requested 5 mmutes)
' (action item) - .

2 | e Kiel Burmester Pubho Works prov1d1ng a monthly Publlo Works update L

3 -Cla]ms Agenda: . -
o -Board of Ambulance Dlstrlct Invmces and Comrmssmner Report K
s Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credlt Apphcatmns .
o Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho -
- Code §74—206(1)(a)&(b) regardmg personnel with potenual aotlon followmg adjournment of
" Executive Session
Payrall Report - :
Alcohol Lloenses and Permits -
Certificate of Residency Approval -
- Mileage Reimbursement Requests -
Technology Request Form
' Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable
Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization -

. Magiing Notes

9:00 AM Moser called the meeting to order.

9:34 AM Chief Deputy Sheriff Alex Hamilton also appeared. Manu requested to use leftover funds for a
vehicle. Discussion ensued on reallocation process and vehicles. The generator project needs to be
completed first.

9:45 AM Radford recommended amending the agenda due to an emergency with information received
this moming pursuant Idaho Code §74-206(4)(c} for a matter that is going to happen in the next fow days,
under Idaho Code §740206(1)(d) for exempt records. Bullock moved to amend the agenda and enter
executive session as recommended. The motion passed by roll call vote.

10:01 AM Moser moved to exit executive session. The motion passed.

DRAFT April 10, 2025, BOCC Minutes



28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS -- MEETING April 15, 2025

2 9:00 AM Assistant Public Works Director Buddy Romriell also appeared. Updates were given on
Noxious Weed, renting a mastic applicator, and rebilling,

3 10:03 AM The claims, invoices, and salary form were approved by motion of Bullock. The motion
passed.

£

Approved amending the agendé nd entry/exit executive session — exempt :
records. , _ Clerk
Approved claims, invoices, and salary form, ' Auditing/Resolution

DRAFT April 10, 2025, BOCC Minutes



	Commissioners' Agenda
	Bannock County Juvenile Justice statistics for County Fiscal Year 2024
	Final plat for Peppergrass Point Subdivision
	Easement at the Youth Development Center for Idaho Power
	Quarterly budget to actual revenue and expenditures
	ARPA Update
	Public Hearing Notice
	Commissioners’ Proceedings for March 2025
	Meeting Minutes for April 8 and 10, 2025, and Certification for Said Minutes



